

ANNEX 3

PUBLIC

[REDACTED]

From: Trial Chamber IX Communications
Sent: 23 May 2016 13:18
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED] unications
Subject: Page limit extensions requested during the hearing
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Counsel:

As noted during the hearing today, the Prosecution's request for a 60 page limit for its upcoming Rule 68(2)(b) filing was granted (T-25 RT, page 41 lines 19-21).

The Defence also requested an additional ten pages to make its upcoming 13 June 2016 submissions on continued detention (T-25 RT, page 8 lines 1-7). Pursuant to Regulation 37(2) of the Regulations of the Court, this extension is also granted.

Best,

[REDACTED] on behalf of Trial Chamber IX